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From: Lawrence S. Bazel 
To: Boyd, Amanda@BCDC 
Cc: Scharff, Greg@BCDC; Ng, Michael@BCDC 
Subject: Re: Agreement to Waive the 60-day Time Limitation for Hearing (Gov. Code sec. 66641.6) 
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 2:48:40 PM 
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Confirmed. On behalf of the Belchers, thanks very much for your consideration. 

Larry 

LAWRENCE S. BAZEL 
lbazel@briscoefirm.com 

235 Montgomery Street, Suite 935 
San Francisco, California 94104 
(415) 402-2711 Direct 
briscoefirm.com 

On Aug 26, 2025, at 2:46 PM, Boyd, Amanda@BCDC 
<amanda.boyd@bcdc.ca.gov> wrote: 

Hi Larry, 

Thank you for the call just now. The Belchers have requested to postpone 
their hearing scheduled for Wednesday, August 27, to a later date to 
accommodate for a medical emergency. As discussed, the Belchers agree to 
waive the right to have their hearing in relation to Violation Report and 
Complaint for Administrative Imposition of Civil Penalties (ER2025.001.00), 
issued July 8, 2025, within the 60-day time limitation under Government 
Code section 66641.6(b). As such, BCDC agrees to postpone the hearing on 
certain violation(s) identified in the Violation Report as they pertain to the 
Belchers to a later date. 

As the Belchers’ legal representation, please respond in writing with 
confirmation of this agreement at your earliest convenience. 

Sincerely, 
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Amanda 

Amanda Boyd | Staff Attorney 
SF Bay Conservation & Development Commission 
375 Beale St., Suite 510 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
Phone: (415) 352-3643 
amanda.boyd@bcdc.ca.gov 
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